



JOHN BUSCEMI, P Eng, CP
CURRICULUM VITAE

John Buscemi is a Professional Engineer and Certified Professional with 10 years' experience as Building Code Consultant. He is a member of Engineers and Geoscientists BC and is currently on their Building Codes Committee. John has experience in fire protection consulting, plan review, preparing alternative solutions, shop drawing review and field review/verification.

SPECIALIZED EXPERTISE

- Alternative Solution development
- Building Code development
- Certified Professional services
- Liaison/negotiations with Authorities
- Field Reviews and Demonstration of Fire and Life Safety Systems

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

September 2008 – Present **GHL CONSULTANTS LTD**, Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers
Fire Protection and Building Code Consultant

October 2006 – August 2008 **KIEFFER & ASSOCIATES INC**
Fire Protection Consultant

EDUCATION

2001 - 2004 **Bachelor of Science, Mechanical Engineering, BSME**
Saginaw Valley State University, Saginaw, MI
4 year Undergraduate Degree Program

1998 - 2001 **Diploma of Technology, MET**
St. Clair College of Applied Arts and Technology, Windsor, ON
3 year Diploma Program

RELATED COURSES

2015 - 2016 **Certified Professional (CP) Course**
Engineers and Geoscientists BC

2010 **Building Code – Part 3 Course**
British Columbia Institute of Technology, Vancouver, BC

MEMBERSHIPS / COMMITTEES

- Engineers and Geoscientists BC
- Engineers and Geoscientists BC Building Codes Committee (2011 – Present)